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May 22, 2018

The Village of Taos Ski Valley and the Taos Ski Valley Fire Department will be elevating fire
restrictions to Stage 2, in conjunction with the U.S. Forest Service Stage 2 fire restrictions,
beginning May 23, 2018 at 8:00 a.m.

Due to below-average precipitation and high fuel loadings combined with high winds which
continue to dry out fine fuels, Stage 2 fire restrictions will remain in effect until conditions
improve.

The Village of Taos Ski Valley follows all fire restrictions set forth by the U.S. Forest Service
and the Bureau of Land Management.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Taos Ski Valley Fire Department at

(575) 776-8118 or fire@vtsv.org.

Kindest regards,

Mitch Daniels
Taos Ski Valley Fire Department, Chief
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